

REGIONAL DELEGATE REPORT

- Issue Discussion Topics (IDTs) are subjects that encourage us to think more deeply about relevant topics and help build unity within our groups and service bodies. The IDTs for this cycle are Carrying the NA Message and Making NA Attractive, Attracting Members to Service, and Drug Replacement Therapy (DRT) and Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) as it relates to NA. Workshop material including Session outlines, PowerPoints, and handouts have been posted at www.na.org/IDT. That page also has a section with general discussion/workshop tools. NAWS has tuned up the workshop materials after some early feedback from members. Visit www.na.org/IDT to download tightened-up session profiles and PowerPoints, and please consider planning a workshop with your local service body. Please send the workshop input to worldboard@na.org. Thanks in advance for your feedback and service!
- Florida Service Symposium – March 21-24, 2019, Tampa, F

BOD: Patrick:

- **Open positions on BOD**, Alt Treasurer 5yrs and accounting exp, 2-3 year pool positions, 1 year direct elect 5yrs clean.
- Please wait for paid invoice from Marty before you leave. Double check your orders.
- Come check out the alternative merchandise!!!
- **Next meeting:** (2nd Wednesday of the month) @ 7:30 pm at the RSO

ACTIVITIES: Ginny:

- Planning for the Birthday July 27th 2019 we are still looking for a facility.
- Campout planning is underway for Oct 5,6,7 at Yucaipa Regional Park.
- Possible NYE 2020
- **Next meeting:** first Wednesday of the month 7pm at the RSO.

YOUTH: Daisy:

- We will be touring the region at the start of the year. We will be visiting areas at their area meetings to do a quick 5-10 minute presentation about the Youth

Committee. We will have handouts with information available for the GSR's to take with them.

- If you would like Youth Committee to attend your event, please let them know 1 month prior. Matt M. 626-224-2095 will come help.
- Next meeting 4th Sunday of the month 1:00pm at the regional office.

CONVENTION: Steve s;

- 2019 is 40th Anniversary! Long Beach Labor Day Weekend: planning etc. estimated 2500 attending.
- Next meeting: (3rd Wednesday of the month) @ 8:00 pm at the RSO.

CRUISE: Brian M:

- Chair: Chuck T,.
- 2020 Cruise: Departing from San Juan, Puerto Rico April 19, 2020-April 26, 2020
- "Royal Caribbean" Ports: Oranjestad, Aruba/Willemstad, Curacao/ Kralendijk, Bonaire/Philipsburb, St. Maarten.
- \$300.00 deposit for payment plan, Airline to Puerto Rico may be booked 1 year out.
- We are ready to start accepting reservations, the website will be going live at 10:00am on Monday September 17, 2018. Member's may also contact Melissa Truskett at Allure Travel (formally Montrose Travel) by phone from 9am-5pm pst M-F. Melissa's phone # is 818.553.3270
- Cut off Dec 2nd
- **Next meeting:** Fourth Weds day at 7:30pm Region Office

REGIONAL H&I: Colin C.:

- Literature \$1515.70 spent from \$15,000 budget.
- Regional panels serviced 61. 555 total area panels.
- Total areas present today: 12 out of 16 Areas
- **Next meeting:** (third Sunday of the month) @ 10:30 am at RSO.

PHONE-LINES: Clyde B.

- Carlos S. 323-369-4931
- John G.818-317-6910
- Sign up for NA event text blasts. text "sign me up" to 213-996-0350

- Please call Carlos or John to be of service
- 345 calls billed, 22 missed
- Next meeting first Saturday of the month 2pm at the RSO.

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Jeff.

- R PI in need of V-chair.
- Next meeting is the first Saturday at 12:00 noon at the RSO.

SPONSORSHIP BEHIND THE WALLS: Christine S.

- Current regional sponsors: 251 regional sponsees:388
- New sponsees assigned:9
- Web page on regional site
- **Next meeting:Will be on Saturday June 17 8:30**
- (3rd Sunday of the month) @ 8:30 am at the RSO.

WEBSITE: Beau S.

- Met Saturday February 2nd . Next meeting March 2nd 10:00 am ONLINE or PHONE

RCMs please encourage web servant/PR umbrella reps to attend these meetings

WEBSITE CONTENT:

- Find links to BMLT meeting apps for iPhone or Android devices at the bottom of the “Meetings” Page
- Next PDF Directory pull/post Mar/April. New SoCal template to streamline process, increase frequency
- Added explicit NAWS.org link at bottom of “Links” page; note we link to NAWS for various resources
- o PSAs can now be uploaded to Google Drive – PI, contact us if you have questions: website@todayna.org
- Each Area is responsible for updating their Area’s meeting information through the SoCal BMLT. See the bottom of the SCR Website Locate Meetings Pages for Links to the BMLT and specific instructions (How-to’s Do’s & Don’t). An Area without a web servant can send any request/meeting change to website@todayna.org.
- To submit an ACTIVITY to the calendar, go to <http://todayna.org/wpactivities/> and click EVENT SUBMISSION Form link or the Submit an Event button and follow the directions. The password for submission is listed there. All submissions should be approved by respective Activities committee/meet flyer guidelines. All events require insurance to be posted. Allow time! SCR Website Activities Moderators check details before Events are posted.

- **Next meeting:** (1st Saturday of the month) @ 10:00 am Website meeting: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/982122573>
- Access Code: 982-122-573 or call in: 1 (571) 317-3112

LGBTQ: Celita G

- Chair: Celita G
- Vice-Chair: Rose G
- Please share that all are welcome in LGBTQ committee!
- Old Business: Marc O. ad-hoc programming committee report – went to Regional Activities committee meeting. Submitted a budget example to see if it would be accepted. They said yes. DJ Michael T. submitted a bid, contract for the June 22, 2019 event. \$250.00 flat rate for 6 hours. Venue: Checked out a venue in West Hollywood, West Hollywood park is a possibility for a donation. We have a slot at Bay cities and GELA conventions. Thank you all who support this committee, with you we are now visible. Roll below will be updated once Adela is affirmed.
- Our next event will be our anniversary celebration this summer. We are currently scouting locations in different Areas to be as accessible to the still suffering addict as possible. An ad hoc committee has been created to plan the next event. Please reach out to me if you would like to be of service.
- Next meeting: Every 2nd Sat of the month 1-3 pm. Where: RSO
- **THERE WAS NO SFV ON ATTENDENCE**

TREASURER: Ken M./Bob

Beginning balance: \$5412.21 Total Income: \$3001.95
 Total Expenses: \$4868.27
 Ending Balance: \$3545.89 Prudent reserve: is to be \$10,000.00
 Shiloh F RCM, Rick H Alt RCM

